
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 
 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


UNADOPTED 
Minutes of 


Madera County Board of Education 
January 9, 2018 


Present: Cathie Bustos, Nancy Prosperi, Alfred Soares, Jr., Grant Sturm, Joe Vived,  Sara 
Wilkins 


Also Present: Steve Carney, Dianna Marsh, Rebecca Martinez, Dr. Cecilia Massetti, Cheryl Mohr, 
Jennifer Pascale, Tricia Protzman, Justin White, Christina Zakarian 


1.0 Call to Order 
1.1 Flag Salute 
President Sara Wilkins called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m., followed by the flag salute. 


Dr. Massetti announced that due to the agenda not being posted in advance, the Madera County 
Committee on District Organization meeting would be postponed until February 13, 2018.  


2.0 Consideration of Minutes 
2.1 Regular Meeting December 12, 2017 
Cheryl A. Lara was present at the December 12th meeting, but was left out of the minutes.  Dr. Massetti 
requested she be added. 


Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to approve the minutes of December 12, 2017, as amended, seconded by Cathie 
Bustos and carried by unanimous vote. 


Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 


3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 
Dr. Massetti requested agenda item #5.5 Mary Mensch – Educator of the Week Video, be moved to 
February. 


Nancy Prosperi moved to adopt the agenda as amended, seconded by Joe Vived and carried by 
unanimous vote. 


Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 







 


 
 


 


  


 


 


 
 
  


 


 


 


 
 


 


  


 


 


 
 


UNADOPTED 
4.0 Information 
4.1 Public Comment 
President Wilkins stated that this time is offered to members of the public wishing to address the 
Board on matters not listed on the agenda.  Board members may listen to, but not discuss matters 
not on the agenda (G.C. 54954.2). No one came forward to address the Board. 


4.2 Letters and Communications  
Dr. Massetti reported and provided copies on the following: 


• The Madera County Compact Business and Education Shareholders’ Luncheon and Crystal Tower 
Awards will be held August 28, 2018.


• The Bridges to Leadership PASC symposium took place on December 16, 2017.  This was the 21st 
cohort and 24 individuals graduated.


• The Annual Winter Luncheon was held December 15th with the theme being ‘Flannel and Frost’. 
Staff members housed in the administrative building participated.


• The special education staff at Coarsegold Elementary held the 31st annual luncheon for general 
education staff at the Coarsegold campus on December 14th. It was themed,
‘Winter Wonderland’.  Dr. Massetti and Cheryl Mohr attended.


• Chowchilla Elementary School District hosted a holiday reception on December 15th. This was the 
10th annual reception, which recognizes individuals for their contributions to students and the 
community of Chowchilla.


• January 8th marked the opening of the Sherman Thomas STEM Academy for 6th, 7th, and 8th 
grade students. A ribbon cutting ceremony was held.


• Dr. Massetti asked Cheryl Mohr to read an e-mail from one of MCSOS’ speech pathologists. The e-
mail explained the self-less nature of her students. 


4.3 Non-School Sources 
Dr. Massetti reported that Demographer Scott Odell thanked her and Rebecca Martinez, Clerk Recorder 
& Registrar of Voters for assistance with the mapping issues in eastern Madera County.  


The Madera Tribune ran a front page article on the new voter system, which Ms. Martinez and Justin 
White reported on later in the meeting. 


4.4 Madera County School Boards Association Executive Committee Meeting Report 
Grant Sturm explained the next meeting is scheduled for February 7th and will cover the impact of STRS 
and PERS on school budges. 


4.5 Communications Committee Report 
Nancy Prosperi reported the next meeting will be held January 11th and a report will be available next month. 


4.6 Madera County Foundation Board Report 
Cathie Bustos will report next month as the Foundation has not met since the last report. 


4.7 Member Report(s) 
Sara Wilkins stated that Bobby Thatcher was sick and could not attend.  His report will be given at the 
next meeting.   







 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 
 
  
 
 


UNADOPTED 
5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
5.1 Financial Report 
Steve Carney reported the total revenue for restricted and unrestricted through December is $10,637,504 and is 
30.8% of the working budget.  Expenses to date are $16,396,193 and are 45.5% of the working budget. A cash 
flow increase will be seen in January with the collection of the first installment of property taxes. 


Joe Vived asked how much is anticipated in bill back monies. Mr. Carney explained there will be no income from 
bill backs this year. Dr. Massetti explained a bill back is anticipated for preschool programs at approximately 
$250,000.  If the districts want to add an additional class, each class costs about $170,000 to run. 


5.2 MCSOS Williams Quarterly Report 
Dr. Massetti reported no Williams Uniform Complaints have been filed.   


5.3 New Elections Format 
Rebecca Martinez, Clerk Recorder & Registrar of Voters and Justin White, Chief Assistant County Clerk – 
Recorder presented on the Voters Choice Act. There are approximately 54,311 voters in Madera. Elections are 
administered for federal and state office, county and city, school districts, and special districts. 


Madera County has opted to move to the new model now for several reasons.  There has been a noticeable 
increase in voters voting by mail with a significant decrease in the use of polling places. If nothing was changed, 
80% of registered voters would be voting by mail in 2020.  


The Voter’s Choice Act was brought by Senate Bill 450, which was signed on September 29, 2016.  It allowed 14 
counties to make the change in 2018 with all other counties changing in 2020. Five counties opted to make the 
change now, including Madera.  The goals are to improve the voting experience, participation, and make 
elections more efficient and cost effective.  For the upcoming election, every registered voter will be sent a vote 
by mail ballot. On May 8th, four ballot drop-off locations will be open. These locations will remain open until June. 
Tentative locations include: Oakhurst, Madera, Madera Ranchos, Chowchilla.  Regulations require that the 
ballots be collected regularly. Vote by mail options include mailing it in, taking it to a drop box, or leaving it at a 
vote center. For those who do not want to vote by mail, six vote centers will be located across Madera County. 
These centers will be open for multiple days.   


Polling places vs. vote centers: 


- Polling places:
o Offered accessible voting devices
o Drop off ballot at any site


- Vote center:
o Will offer accessible voting devices
o Drop off ballot at any site
o Multiple voting days
o Ballot on demand
o Electronic/secure check-in 







 
 
 


 


 


  


 


 


 
 


 


 
 
 


 


 
 


 


 


UNADOPTED 
o Well trained employees (50 vs. 350)
o Reduced use of provisional ballots
o Substantially reduced cost 


There will be two types of vote centers.  The first type will open 11 days prior to election day.  They will be open 
from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.  Two weekends will be included during that period of time.  These locations will be in 
Madera and Oakhurst.  The second type will open 4 days prior to election day.  They will be open from 8 a.m. 
to 5 p.m. and will be located in Madera, Oakhurst, Chowchilla, Eastern Madera, Madera Ranchos, and 
Coarsegold.  The election administration plan will be available at www.votemadera.com/vca. Ms. Martinez 
encouraged community members to share their thoughts at electioninfor@co.madera.ca.gov. 


5.4 Teacher Leader Certificate Academy 
Dianna Marsh reported the academy has been offered for 3 months. It was brought forward to MCSOS by the 
Madera Unified superintendent. The academy is for individuals who want more leadership skills, but are not 
ready to commit to becoming an administrator. There are assignments for each session including readings and 
threaded discussion.  This cohort began with 15, however two have dropped. All cohort members are from 
Madera Unified.  This is a two-year program. Next year, members will work on a project that can be used at 
their site or in their district.  Participants will leave the program with 16 units of college credit.  Madera Unified is 
providing this training at no cost to the participant. 


5.5 Mary Mensch – Educator of the Week Video move to February 
Moved to February. 


6.0 Old Business 
6.1 Consideration President Appointments 
President Wilkins made the following appointments: 


- CSBA Legislative Network: Alfred Soares, Jr.
- Foundation Board: Cathie Bustos
- MCSOS Communications Committee: Nancy Prosperi 


7.0 Closed Session 
None 


8.0 New Business  
8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates 
Tricia Protzman asked the Board to ratify the issuance of Temporary County Certificates (TCCs) from 
December 1-31, 2017.  TCCs are issued in order to authorize the individual to work while the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing reviews his/her waiver request, emergency permit, initial and/or 
renewal credential application packet. 


Joe Vived moved to ratify the TCCs, seconded by Grant Sturm and carried by unanimous vote. 



mailto:electioninfor@co.madera.ca.gov

www.votemadera.com/vca





 
 


 


 


 


 


 


  


   
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 
 


 


 


UNADOPTED 
Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 


8.2 Consideration Review and Accept 2016-2017 Audit Report 
Christina Zakarian presented the audit from Borchardt, Corona, Faeth, & Zakarian CPA Firm. Mr. Carney 
distributed a bound copy of the summary.  


Ms. Zakarian stated the audit has been submitted to the state. The normal process is to review and send a 
letter of results in the spring. MCSOS is subject to federal auditing as well.  Ms. Zakarian referred to the 
‘Opinions’ section of the letter from the firm, which stated, “In our opinion, the financial statements referred to 
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Madera County Office of Education as of 
June 30, 2017, and the respective changes in financial position, for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.”  The audit went well.   


Page 3: Management’s Discussion and Analysis 


- The top bullet points out MCSOS has a total net position of $281,894. This figures includes
capital assets and debts as well. 


Page 5: Table 1 Net Position 


- The table explains the make-up of the above mentioned position. There were variances from the
prior year. Receivables went down and cash went up.  In the liabilities section the certificates of 
participation increased, however MCSOS will see savings down the road.


Page 6: Table 2 Change in Net Position 
- This is a summary of all revenues and expenditures throughout the year. It shows an increase of


$1.7 million.


Page 55: Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis 


- This shows the trends of the fund over the last 3 years. There was an increase to the general fund
by about $800,000. Even though the ADA decreased, the amount collected from districts 
increased.


Page 65: Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs 
- There were no current findings. This is a good thing.


Page 67: Summar Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 
- Illustrated the findings in the prior year which included errors in attendance reporting.


Grant Sturm moved to accept the 2016-2017 Audit Report, seconded by Cathie Bustos and carried by 
unanimous vote. 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


UNADOPTED 
Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 


8.3 Consideration of the School Accountability Report Card for the School Year 2016-2017 Dr. 
Massetti reported that Jim Sargent was attending an Incident Command training and unfortunately Leslie 
Neumeier had the flu.  Therefore, questions concerning CAES programs were answered by the other 
MCSOS staff.  Cheryl Mohr presented the SARC for special education.  


Alfred Soares, Jr. pointed out that the data and information were what Mr. Sargent presented two months 
ago when he did the dashboard presentation. 


8.3.1 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary School 
Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to approve the SARC for Endeavor/Voyager Secondary School, seconded by 
Nancy Prosperi and carried by unanimous vote. 


Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 


8.3.2 Pioneer Technical Center 
Mrs. Prosperi asked if PTC’s SARC included PTC, Chowcilla.  Mr. Carney explained that it did.   


Mrs. Prosperi asked about the percentages for PTC.  Cheryl Mohr explained a lot of the numbers in the 
SARC are pre-populated. Dr. Massetti explained CAES populations are in constant flux. MCSOS is looking for 
general patterns. The SARC does not fit MCSOS programs 100%.  Mrs. Marsh explained the percentages 
are pulled from the dashboard. 


Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to approve the SARC for Pioneer Technical Center, seconded by  Grant 
Sturm and carried by unanimous vote. 


Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 


8.3.3 Madera County Independent Academy 
Nancy Prosperi moved to approve the SARC for Madera County Independent Academy, seconded by Cathie 
Bustos and carried by unanimous vote. 


Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 
 


 


UNADOPTED 
8.3.4 Special Education 
Cheryl Mohr explained the SARC states it is for Gould Educational Center, however, all special education 
programs are included as they share the same CDS code.  


The SARC for special education does not provide the amount of information in comparison to others because 
many of the students in MCSOS programs cannot complete the assessments. Numbers have been consistent 
over the years. 


18-22 year-olds are grouped together in grade 12.  Mr. Vived asked about the 22 teachers working without full 
credentials.  Ms. Mohr explained these teachers are not misassigned.  They are in credentialing programs and 
are on TCCs.  These teachers include itinerants and speech language pathologists.


Under facilities, operations and maintenance continue to complete ongoing upgrades and maintenance orders. 
Currently, there is a major remodel at the old PTC building, which Early Start will be moving in to. In 
Coarsegold, the roof is in need of repair.  However, the building is not owned by MCSOS. MCSOS is working 
with YUSD to get those projects completed.  


Ms. Mohr explained MCSOS is required by law to meet with parents annually.  However, there is a lot more 
contact with parents than that.  


Mr. Vived asked about the Unique curriculum. Ms. Mohr explained it is a curriculum developed for students with 
moderate to severe disabilities.  


Ms. Prosperi asked why are there no principal salaries listed.  Dr. Massetti explained MCSOS does not have 
principals. Rather, MCSOS has program directors. However, salaries are available on Transparent California. 


Grant Sturm moved to approve the SARC for Special Education, seconded by Nancy Prosperi and carried by 
unanimous vote. 


Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 


9.0 Other 
9.1 Consideration Excusing Member from Absence at a Meeting for Purposes of Member 
Participation in Conference(s) 
Per Board Bylaw 9350, a member may be excluded from a meeting to attend conferences or due to special 
circumstances as long as they have met an attendance requirement of 75% of the preceding 12 months of 
board meetings including special meetings. 


Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to excuse Bobby Tatcher, seconded by Cathie Bustos and carried by unanimous 
vote.   







 


 


 


 


 
 
 


 
 


UNADOPTED 
Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 


10.0 Adjournment 
Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Nancy Prosperi and carried by 
unanimous vote. 


Ayes: 
Noes: 


Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
None 


Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 


The meeting adjourned at 5:21 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. Executive 
Secretary 


CAM/jep 












UNADOPTED 


Minutes of 
Madera County Board of Education 


January 9, 2018 
 


Present: Cathie Bustos, Nancy Prosperi, Alfred Soares, Jr., Grant Sturm, Joe Vived,  
 Sara Wilkins 
 
Also Present: Steve Carney, Dianna Marsh, Rebecca Martinez, Dr. Cecilia Massetti, Cheryl Mohr, 


Jennifer Pascale, Tricia Protzman, Justin White, Christina Zakarian 
 
1.0 Call to Order 
1.1 Flag Salute 
President Sara Wilkins called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m., followed by the flag salute. 
 
Dr. Massetti announced that due to the agenda not being posted in advance, the Madera County 
Committee on District Organization meeting would be postponed until February 13, 2018.  
 
2.0 Consideration of Minutes 
2.1 Regular Meeting December 12, 2017 
Cheryl A. Lara was present at the December 12th meeting, but was left out of the minutes.  Dr. 
Massetti requested she be added. 
 
Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to approve the minutes of December 12, 2017, as amended, seconded by 
Cathie Bustos and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 
3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 
Dr. Massetti requested agenda item #5.5 Mary Mensch – Educator of the Week Video, be moved 
to February. 
 
Nancy Prosperi moved to adopt the agenda as amended, seconded by Joe Vived and carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 







UNADOPTED 


4.0 Information 
4.1 Public Comment 
President Wilkins stated that this time is offered to members of the public wishing to address 
the Board on matters not listed on the agenda.  Board members may listen to, but not discuss 
matters not on the agenda (G.C. 54954.2). No one came forward to address the Board. 
 
4.2 Letters and Communications  
Dr. Massetti reported and provided copies on the following: 


 The Madera County Compact Business and Education Shareholders’ Luncheon and Crystal 
Tower Awards will be held August 28, 2018. 


 The Bridges to Leadership PASC symposium took place on December 16, 2017.  This was 
the 21st cohort and 24 individuals graduated. 


 The Annual Winter Luncheon was held December 15th with the theme being ‘Flannel and 
Frost’. Staff members housed in the administrative building participated. 


 The special education staff at Coarsegold Elementary held the 31st annual luncheon for 
general education staff at the Coarsegold campus on December 14th.  It was themed, 
‘Winter Wonderland’.  Dr. Massetti and Cheryl Mohr attended. 


 Chowchilla Elementary School District hosted a holiday reception on December 15th.  This 
was the 10th annual reception, which recognizes individuals for their contributions to 
students and the community of Chowchilla.   


 January 8th marked the opening of the Sherman Thomas STEM Academy for 6th, 7th, and 
8th grade students.  A ribbon cutting ceremony was held. 


 Dr. Massetti asked Cheryl Mohr to read an e-mail from one of MCSOS’ speech 
pathologists.  The e-mail explained the self-less nature of her students.   


 
4.3 Non-School Sources 
Dr. Massetti reported that Demographer Scott Odell thanked her and Rebecca Martinez, Clerk 
Recorder & Registrar of Voters for assistance with the mapping issues in eastern Madera County.  
 
The Madera Tribune ran a front page article on the new voter system, which Ms. Martinez and 
Justin White reported on later in the meeting. 
 
4.4 Madera County School Boards Association Executive Committee Meeting Report 
Grant Sturm explained the next meeting is scheduled for February 7th and will cover the impact of 
STRS and PERS on school budges.  
 
4.5 Communications Committee Report 
Nancy Prosperi reported the next meeting will be held January 11th and a report will be available next 
month. 
 
4.6 Madera County Foundation Board Report 
Cathie Bustos will report next month as the Foundation has not met since the last report. 
 
4.7 Member Report(s) 
Sara Wilkins stated that Bobby Thatcher was sick and could not attend.  His report will be given 
at the next meeting.   







UNADOPTED 


5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
5.1 Financial Report 
Steve Carney reported the total revenue for restricted and unrestricted through December is $10,637,504 
and is 30.8% of the working budget.  Expenses to date are $16,396,193 and are 45.5% of the working 
budget.  A cash flow increase will be seen in January with the collection of the first installment of 
property taxes. 
 
Joe Vived asked how much is anticipated in bill back monies. Mr. Carney explained there will be no 
income from bill backs this year. Dr. Massetti explained a bill back is anticipated for preschool 
programs at approximately $250,000.  If the districts want to add an additional class, each class costs 
about $170,000 to run. 
 
5.2 MCSOS Williams Quarterly Report 
Dr. Massetti reported no Williams Uniform Complaints have been filed.   
 
5.3 New Elections Format 
Rebecca Martinez, Clerk Recorder & Registrar of Voters and Justin White, Chief Assistant County 
Clerk – Recorder presented on the Voters Choice Act. There are approximately 54,311 voters in 
Madera. Elections are administered for federal and state office, county and city, school districts, and 
special districts.   
 
Madera County has opted to move to the new model now for several reasons.  There has been a 
noticeable increase in voters voting by mail with a significant decrease in the use of polling places. If 
nothing was changed, 80% of registered voters would be voting by mail in 2020.  
 
The Voter’s Choice Act was brought by Senate Bill 450, which was signed on September 29, 2016.  It 
allowed 14 counties to make the change in 2018 with all other counties changing in 2020. Five 
counties opted to make the change now, including Madera.  The goals are to improve the voting 
experience, participation, and make elections more efficient and cost effective.  For the upcoming 
election, every registered voter will be sent a vote by mail ballot. On May 8th, four ballot drop-off 
locations will be open. These locations will remain open until June. Tentative locations include: 
Oakhurst, Madera, Madera Ranchos, Chowchilla.  Regulations require that the ballots be collected 
regularly. Vote by mail options include mailing it in, taking it to a drop box, or leaving it at a vote 
center.  For those who do not want to vote by mail, six vote centers will be located across Madera 
County.  These centers will be open for multiple days.   
 
Polling places vs. vote centers:  


- Polling places: 
o Offered accessible voting devices 
o Drop off ballot at any site 


- Vote center:  
o Will offer accessible voting devices 
o Drop off ballot at any site 
o Multiple voting days 
o Ballot on demand 
o Electronic/secure check-in 







UNADOPTED 


o Well trained employees (50 vs. 350) 
o Reduced use of provisional ballots 
o Substantially reduced cost 


 
There will be two types of vote centers.  The first type will open 11 days prior to election day.  They 
will be open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.  Two weekends will be included during that period of time.  These 
locations will be in Madera and Oakhurst.  The second type will open 4 days prior to election day.  
They will be open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. and will be located in Madera, Oakhurst, Chowchilla, Eastern 
Madera, Madera Ranchos, and Coarsegold.  The election administration plan will be available at 
www.votemadera.com/vca.  Ms. Martinez encouraged community members to share their thoughts at 
electioninfor@co.madera.ca.gov.  
 
5.4 Teacher Leader Certificate Academy 
Dianna Marsh reported the academy has been offered for 3 months. It was brought forward to MCSOS 
by the Madera Unified superintendent. The academy is for individuals who want more leadership 
skills, but are not ready to commit to becoming an administrator. There are assignments for each 
session including readings and threaded discussion.  This cohort began with 15, however two have 
dropped.  All cohort members are from Madera Unified.  This is a two-year program.  Next year, 
members will work on a project that can be used at their site or in their district.  Participants will leave 
the program with 16 units of college credit.  Madera Unified is providing this training at no cost to the 
participant. 
 
5.5 Mary Mensch – Educator of the Week Video move to February 
Moved to February. 
 
6.0 Old Business 
6.1 Consideration President Appointments 
President Wilkins made the following appointments: 


- CSBA Legislative Network: Alfred Soares, Jr. 
- Foundation Board: Cathie Bustos 
- MCSOS Communications Committee: Nancy Prosperi 


 
7.0 Closed Session 
None 
 
8.0 New Business  
8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates 
Tricia Protzman asked the Board to ratify the issuance of Temporary County Certificates (TCCs) 
from December 1-31, 2017.  TCCs are issued in order to authorize the individual to work while the 
California Commission on Teacher Credentialing reviews his/her waiver request, emergency permit, 
initial and/or renewal credential application packet. 
 
Joe Vived moved to ratify the TCCs, seconded by Grant Sturm and carried by unanimous vote. 
 







UNADOPTED 


Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 
8.2 Consideration Review and Accept 2016-2017 Audit Report 
Christina Zakarian presented the audit from Borchardt, Corona, Faeth, & Zakarian CPA Firm. Mr. 
Carney distributed a bound copy of the summary.  
 
Ms. Zakarian stated the audit has been submitted to the state. The normal process is to review and 
send a letter of results in the spring. MCSOS is subject to federal auditing as well.  Ms. Zakarian 
referred to the ‘Opinions’ section of the letter from the firm, which stated, “In our opinion, the 
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial 
position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of Madera County Office of Education as of June 30, 2017, and the respective changes in 
financial position, for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America.”  The audit went well.   
 
Page 3: Management’s Discussion and Analysis 


- The top bullet points out MCSOS has a total net position of $281,894. This figures includes 
capital assets and debts as well.  


 
Page 5: Table 1 Net Position 


- The table explains the make-up of the above mentioned position. There were variances from the 
prior year. Receivables went down and cash went up.  In the liabilities section the certificates of 
participation increased, however MCSOS will see savings down the road.  


 
Page 6: Table 2 Change in Net Position 


- This is a summary of all revenues and expenditures throughout the year. It shows an increase of 
$1.7 million.  


 
Page 55: Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis 


- This shows the trends of the fund over the last 3 years. There was an increase to the general fund 
by about $800,000. Even though the ADA decreased, the amount collected from districts 
increased.  


 
Page 65: Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs 


- There were no current findings.  This is a good thing. 
 
Page 67: Summar Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 


- Illustrated the findings in the prior year which included errors in attendance reporting. 
 
Grant Sturm moved to accept the 2016-2017 Audit Report, seconded by Cathie Bustos and carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 







UNADOPTED 


Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 
8.3 Consideration of the School Accountability Report Card for the School Year 2016-2017 
Dr. Massetti reported that Jim Sargent was attending an Incident Command training and 
unfortunately Leslie Neumeier had the flu.  Therefore, questions concerning CAES programs were 
answered by the other MCSOS staff.  Cheryl Mohr presented the SARC for special education.  
 
Alfred Soares, Jr. pointed out that the data and information were what Mr. Sargent presented two 
months ago when he did the dashboard presentation. 
 
8.3.1 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary School 
Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to approve the SARC for Endeavor/Voyager Secondary School, seconded 
by Nancy Prosperi and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 
8.3.2  Pioneer Technical Center 
Mrs. Prosperi asked if PTC’s SARC included PTC, Chowcilla.  Mr. Carney explained that it did.   
 
Mrs. Prosperi asked about the percentages for PTC.  Cheryl Mohr explained a lot of the numbers in 
the SARC are pre-populated. Dr. Massetti explained CAES populations are in constant flux. MCSOS 
is looking for general patterns. The SARC does not fit MCSOS programs 100%.  Mrs. Marsh 
explained the percentages are pulled from the dashboard. 
 
Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to approve the SARC for Pioneer Technical Center, seconded by  
Grant Sturm and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 
8.3.3  Madera County Independent Academy 
Nancy Prosperi moved to approve the SARC for Madera County Independent Academy, seconded by 
Cathie Bustos and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 







UNADOPTED 


8.3.4  Special Education 
Cheryl Mohr explained the SARC states it is for Gould Educational Center, however, all special 
education programs are included as they share the same CDS code.  
 
The SARC for special education does not provide the amount of information in comparison to others 
because many of the students in MCSOS programs cannot complete the assessments. Numbers have 
been consistent over the years.  
 
18-22 year-olds are grouped together in grade 12.  Mr. Vived asked about the 22 teachers working 
without full credentials.  Ms. Mohr explained these teachers are not misassigned.  They are in 
credentialing programs and are on TCCs.  These teachers include itinerants and speech language 
pathologists.  
 
Under facilities, operations and maintenance continue to complete ongoing upgrades and maintenance 
orders.  Currently, there is a major remodel at the old PTC building, which Early Start will be moving 
in to. In Coarsegold, the roof is in need of repair.  However, the building is not owned by MCSOS. 
MCSOS is working with YUSD to get those projects completed.  
 
Ms. Mohr explained MCSOS is required by law to meet with parents annually.  However, there is a 
lot more contact with parents than that.  
 
Mr. Vived asked about the Unique curriculum. Ms. Mohr explained it is a curriculum developed for 
students with moderate to severe disabilities.  
 
Ms. Prosperi asked why are there no principal salaries listed.  Dr. Massetti explained MCSOS does 
not have principals.  Rather, MCSOS has program directors. However, salaries are available on 
Transparent California. 
 
Grant Sturm moved to approve the SARC for Special Education, seconded by Nancy Prosperi and 
carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 
9.0 Other 
9.1 Consideration Excusing Member from Absence at a Meeting for Purposes of Member 
Participation in Conference(s)  
Per Board Bylaw 9350, a member may be excluded from a meeting to attend conferences or due 
to special circumstances as long as they have met an attendance requirement of 75% of the 
preceding 12 months of board meetings including special meetings. 
 
Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to excuse Bobby Tatcher, seconded by Cathie Bustos and carried by 
unanimous vote.   
 







UNADOPTED 


Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 
10.0 Adjournment 
Alfred Soares, Jr., moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Nancy Prosperi and carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived, Wilkins 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Thatcher 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:21 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Executive Secretary 
 
CAM/jep 








Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.maderacoe.k12.ca.us 


5.1 


BOARD OF EDUCATION INFORMATION ITEM 
February 13, 2018 


Topic: 
Financial Report for Unaudited Actuals 2017-2018 


Background: 
Total Revenue for restricted and unrestricted through January 2018 is 
$21,690,552 and is 62.5% of the working budget. Expenses to date are 
$19,558,919 and are 54.2% of the working budget. With Revenue 
exceeding expenses our cash balance has risen to $10,358,766 for an 
increase of $2,393,215. The increase is primarily due to the collection of 
the first installment of property taxes which was posted in January. 


Resource: 
Steve Carney 
Chief Officer 
Business and Administrative Services 



http://www.maderacoe.k12.ca.us/





Madera County Superintendent of Schools  
Summary Financial Statement General Fund November Board Report 2018 


General Fund 2013‐2014 
Total 


2014‐15 Totals 2015‐16 Total 2016‐17 
Unaudited 


Actuals 


2017‐201
8 YTD Actual 


2017‐2
018 Working 
Budget 


% 
Complete 


Revenues 
Total 8000 32,048,368.68 34,343,456.50 35,941,441.67 52,819,826.00 21,690,552.01 34,680,971.00 62.5% 
Expenditures 
Total 1000 Certificated 9,821,899.15 9,826,172.18 9,788,148.53 10,096,034.00 5,702,349.91 10,051,925.00 56.7% 
Total 2000 Classified 9,166,678.13 9,508,522.83 8,950,438.32 8,754,902.00 5,026,557.60 9,347,355.00 53.8% 
Total 3000 Benefits 5,912,906.42 6,151,174.46 7,235,307.76 8,223,981.00 4,806,407.72 8,167,280.00 58.8% 
Total Labor and Benefits 24,901,483.70 25,849,869.47 25,973,894.61 891,214.00 15,535,315.23 27,566,560.00 56.4% 
Total 4000 Books & 
Supplies 


893,834.26  911,310.28  923,960.35  4,547,855.00 476,015.15 1,191,088.00 40.0% 


Total 5000 Services & Other 3,511,067.80 4,084,563.65 3,848,596.30 5,439,069.00 2,544,981.14 5,642,532.72 45.1% 
Total Books and Services 4,404,902.06 4,995,873.93 4,772,556.65 32,513,986.00 3,020,996.29 6,833,620.72 44.2% 
Total Labor, Benefits and 
supplies 


29,306,385.76 30,845,743.40 30,746,451.26 32,513,986.00 18,556,311.52 34,400,180.72 53.9% 


Capital Outlay 652,288.12 1,667,347.00 2,054,650.63 596,699.00 275,591.66 471,581.00 58.4% 
Other Outgo/Financing Uses 1557.352.20 1,569,723.84 1,779,135.72 20,354,172.00 727,016.22 1,192,254.00 61.0% 
Total Capital Outlay/Outgo 2,209,640.32 3,237,070.84 3,833,786.35 20,950,871.00 1,002,607.88 1,663,835.00 60.3% 
Total Expenditures 31,516,026.08 34,082,814.24 34,580,267.61 53,464,857.00 19,558,919.40 36,064,015.72 54.2% 
Net Increase/(Decrease in 
Fund Balance 


532,342.60  260,642.26  1,361,204.06 (645,031.00) 2,131,632.61 (1,383,044.72) ‐154.1% 


Beginning Balance 6,717,976.26 7,510,961.12 7,510,961.12 8,872,165.18 8,227,133.83 8,227,133.83 -- 
Ending Cash Balance 7,250,318.86 7,771,603.38 8,872,165.18 8,227,133.83 10,358,766.44 6,844,089.11 -- 


Board report 5.1 January 2018 



http://www.maderacoe.k12.ca.us/



		BOARD OF EDUCATION INFORMATION ITEM

		Topic:

		Background:

		Madera County Superintendent of Schools  Summary Financial Statement General Fund November Board Report 2018








Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue -  Madera, CA 93637 - (559) 673-6051 - FAX (559) 673-5569  
Madera County Superintendent of Schools Website 


 
 
 
 
 
 


5.2 
 


Board of Education Informational 
Item February 13, 2018 


 
Topic: 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 


 
Background: 
Pursuant to Education Code 35186 (d), Madera County school districts are 
required to report to the County Superintendent of Schools, on a quarterly 
basis, the total number of complaints (Williams) filed and the actions taken. 


 
All districts except Golden Valley, Madera, and Raymond-Knowles have 
submitted reports, which indicate no complaints under Education Code 
35186 have been filed. Jennifer Pascale has been in contact with these 
districts. They will submit the form next month. 


 
If any complaints are filed, they will be brought forward at the next Madera 
County Board of Education meeting. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 
None 


 
Recommendation: 
Information only 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://www.mcsos.org/



		Board of Education Informational Item February 13, 2018

		Topic:

		Background:

		Fiscal Impact:

		Recommendation:








Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools 


8.1 


BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION ITEM 


February 13, 2018 


Topic: 
Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates. 


Background: 
Attached is a listing of the Temporary County Certificates (TCC) 
issued from January 1-31, 2018. TCC’s are issued in order to authorize the 
individual to work while the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
reviews his/her waiver request, emergency permit, initial and/or renewal 
credential application packet. 


Cecilia A. Massetti, Madera County Superintendent of Schools or an 
assigned designee, approved and signed each certificate. The Board is now 
requested to ratify this action. 


Financial Impact: 
None 


Resource: 
Tricia Protzman 
Chief Human Resources 
Officer Human Resources 


Recommendation: 
Ratification by the Board. 



http://www.mcsos.org/





MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT of SCHOOLS TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATES 
 Issued 1/1/18 - 1/31/18 


Last Name First Name Credential Applied For Valid Dates of 
TCC 


Employing 
District 


Date 
Issued 


Application 
Type 


Blanco Gabriela EM Prospective Substitute Permit 1/19/18 - 2/1/19 County-Wide 
Substitute 
Teacher List 


1/31/2018 Renewal 


Gaytan Sandra Child Development Teacher Permit 1/22/18 - 2/1/19 MCSOS 1/31/2018 New 


Sims Janine Short Term Staff Permit: Mild/Moderate Disabilities 1/1/18 - 7/1/18 Sherman Thomas 
Charter 


1/31/2018 New 


Vasquez-Coy Christina Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 2/1/18 - 7/1/18 
Schools 


Madera USD 1/31/2018 New 



http://www.mcsos.org/



		BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION ITEM

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT of SCHOOLS TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATES  Issued 1/1/18 - 1/31/18






Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 
673-5569 www.maderacoe.k12.ca.us 


8.2 


BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION ITEM 


February 13, 2018 


Topic:  
Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Property. 


Background:  
MCSOS staff members have completed a review of other equipment not in 
use and have determined that these items cannot be used in alternative 
placements.   


The equipment is shown on the attached list.  Once declared obsolete, the 
items will be removed from our Fixed Asset Inventory and discarded.  We 
will attempt to sell the items as surplus. 


Financial Impact: 
None. 


Resource:  
Steve Carney 
Chief Officer 
Business and Administrative Services 


Recommendation:  
Approval as submitted. 







Obsolete Items List -  For February 2018 Board 


Computers 


Description Make Model S/N 
Asset 
Tag Obsolete 


Non-
operational 


Laptop Dell E5400 4JW9PK1 23671 X 


Laptop HP Compaq tc4400 CND7493CBF 22872 X  
Laptop HP Compaq tc4400 CND7500M5C 22842 X 


PC Dell 13682D1 N/A X 


Laptop Dell 


Optiplex 745 
Latitude 3580 GCWBS12 25518 Stolen 


Laptop Dell Latitude E5510 JQNC3N1 24050 Stolen 


Laptop Dell Vostro 1520 J07RZL1 23870 X 


Laptop Dell Latitude E5400 J6W9PK1 23703 X 


PC Dell Optiplex 745 22217 X 


Tablet PC HP TC1100 21196 X  
PC Dell Optiplex 745 N/A X 


PC Dell Optiplex 745 N/A X 


PC Dell Optiplex 745 


FG6TMC1 
KRD521008X 
91B82D1 
6GF42D1 
244ZHD1 


22579 X 


Printers 


Description Make Model S/N 
Asset 
Tag Obsolete 


Non-
operational 


Printer Epson NX415 LD7P031502 N/A X 


Printer HP LaserJet 8150N USBD024495 9750 X 


Printer HP CP3535x 23449 X 


Printer HP CP3535x 23450 X 


Printer HP CP3535x 


CNCC8CF0MZ 
CNCC8CF0VH 
CNCC8CF0M4 


23451 X 


Other Items 


Description Make Model S/N 
Asset 
Tag Obsolete 


Non-
operational 


Monitor Dell E176FPc 21657A X 


Monitor Dell P190st NA X 


Monitor Dell P197FPb 25543A X 


Monitor Dell 1504FP 20767 X 


Monitor Dell 1504FP 20781 X 


Monitor Dell E172FPt 22562A X 


Monitor KEYTEC KTMT-1315 22185 X 


Monitor Dell 1907FPv 22217A X  
Keyboard Intellikeys USB 20894 X 


Monitor Acer AL1716As 21792 X 


Monitor Dell E176FP 21712A X 


TV Cart Phillips IR2503C22 X 


VCR Sharp VCA3034  7004 X 


VCR Sony SLV699HF 


CN-0MC040-64180-64D-43TK 
CN-0RNMH6-74445-0C4-BSKS 
CN0WH3204663375R1JDU 
MX0U300147605447ADP8 
MX0U300147605447ADP9 
CN0J1806716183B1C258 
8836913 
CN0CC388716186A2ADB2 
FF10424 
ETL460C04461908f9b4018 
CN0MC0406418064D5PYK 
57651850 
309893220 
562920 


X 


Switch Dial Scan HOH Equipment Dial Scan Switch  7546 X 








 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


 


1105 South Madera Avenue• Madera, CA 93637 • (559) 673-6051 • FAX (559) 673-5569 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools Website 


 
 


 
8.3 


 
BOARD OF EDUCATION INFORMATION ITEM 


February 13, 2018 
 
 


Topic: 
Consideration of waiver to change the schedule for Extended School 
Year for the 2017-2018 school year. 


 
Background: 
Current Education Code requires twenty (20) days of instruction for special 
education students during Extended Year Services (ESY). The Madera 
County Superintendent of School (MCSOS) is recommending that ESY be 
held for fifteen (15) days instead of twenty (20). The instructional day for 
ESY will be longer thereby ensuring that the total number of instructional 
minutes will be the same. This also allows for greater alignment with school 
calendars and summer school schedules where MCSOS is operating 
classes for students with moderate/severe disabilities on school sites with 
their non-disabled peers. 


 
To complete the waiver process, administration is required to consult with 
the bargaining units as well as an advisory committee (Community 
Advisory Committee). These discussions will be completed by December 
18, 2017. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 
Anticipated savings in personnel, transportation, food services, and facilities. 


 
Resources: 
Cheryl Mohr, 
M.A. Executive 
Director 
Student Programs and Services 


 
Recommendation: 
The Board approve the waiver to change the schedule for Extended School 
Year for the 2017-2018 school year 


 
 



http://www.mcsos.org/





NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 


To discuss the General Waiver being submitted by the Madera County Superintendent 
of Schools to the California State Board of Education to waive the twenty (20) days of 
participation  for Extended  School Year. 


Tuesday, February 13, 2018 
Conference Room 5 


5:30 p.m. 
Madera Superintendent of Schools 1105 S. Madera Ave. 


Madera, CA 93637 


Note: This notice was posted on February 1, 2018, at five sites: Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools, Gould Educational Center, Apollo Campus, Coarsegold 
Educational Center, and Yosemite High School Educational Center 


AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PUBLICA 
Para discutir la renunciaci6n general presentada por la Superintendente de Escuelas del 
Condado de Madera a la Junta de Educaci6n del Estado de California para renunciar a 
los veinte (20) dfas de participaci6n para el Ano Escolar Extendido. 


martes, 13 de febrero del 2018 5:30 p.m. 
Sala de Conferencias 5 


Superintendente de Escuelas del Condado de Madera 
1105 South Madera Avenue Madera, CA 93637 


Nata: Este aviso se public6 el 1 de febrero del 2018, en cinco lugares: Condado de 
Madera Superintendente de Escuelas, Centro Educativo Gould, Escuela Apollo, 
Escuela Secundaria Yosemite, y Escuela Primaria Coarsegold, 



http://www.mcsos.org/





General Waiver Request California Department of Education 
Topic of Waiver:  Extended School Year (ESY) 
Section to be Waived: CCR, Title 5, Section 3043(d)  
Period of Waiver Request: June 1, 2018 -July 13, 2018  
Renewal of Waiver#:  7-12-2015-W-03 
Collective Bargaining Unit Information: 
CTA: Madera County Superintendent of Schools Teachers Association CTA/NTA 
consulted on December 15, 2017; Bargaining Unit Members consulted: Karl Diaz, 
Tanya Hill, Barbara Brotsis Objections: No 


CSEA: California School Employees Association, Chapter 713 consulted on 
December 15, 2017; Bargaining Unit Member consulted: Shelly Clancy, Kellie 
Stiles 
Objections: No 


Public Hearing Requirement: Notices of public hearing posted as school sites and 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools  administration building. 


Advisory Committee: Waiver reviewed with Gould Educational Center Parent 
Group on December 14, 2017 with no objections. 


California Code of Regulations to be waived: 
3043 Extended school year services shall be provided for each individual with 
exceptional needs who   has unique needs and requires special education and 
related services in excess of the regular academic year. Such individuals shall 
have handicaps which are likely to continue indefinitely or for a prolonged period, 
and interruption of the pupil's educational programming may cause regression, 
when coupled   with limited recoupment  capacity, rendering it  impossible  or  
unlikely that the pupil will attain the level   of self-sufficiency and independence that 
would otherwise be expected in view of his or her   handicapping condition. The 
lack of clear evidence of such factors may not be used to deny an individual an 
extended school year program if the individualized education program team 
determines the need for such a program and includes extended school year in the 
individualized education program pursuant to subsection (f). 


(a) Extended year special education and related services shall be provided by a
school district, special education local plan area, or county office offering
programs during the regular academic year.


(b) Individuals with exceptional needs who may require an extended school year
are those who: (1) Are placed in special classes or centers; or (2) Are individuals
with exceptional needs whose individualized education programs specify an
extended year program as determined by the individualized education program
team.



http://www.mcsos.org/





(c) The term "extended year" as used in this section means the period of time 
between the close of one academic year and the beginning of the succeeding 
academic year. The term "academic year" as used in this section means that 
portion of the school year during which the regular day school is maintained, 
which period must include not less than the number of days required to entitle 
the district, special education services region, or county office to apportionments 
of state funds.
The following line was crossed out: (d) An extended year program shall be provided 
for a minimum of 20 instructional days, including holidays


Desired Outcome/Rationale:
The Madera County Superintendent of Schools proposes to provide ESY services to 
identified students with special needs utilizing a fifteen (15) day, five and one have 
(5.5) hours of instruction per day for a total of 82.5 hours of instruction. Because a 
change in routine is often difficult for students with moderate/severe disabilities, the 
longer school day for ESY will better align with the regular school year providing 
more consistency in instruction for the students served. 


Fewer ESY days will also result in substantial saving in transportation, utilities, 
janitorial, food services and other operational costs. A shorter ESY schedule will 
also increase instructional staff's interest in participating in the ESY program. 


In the Madera area the ESY program for MCSOS would run from June 11, 2018 
through June 29, 2018. In eastern Madera County, ESY would be conducted June 
18, 2018 through July 6, 2018, excluding the Fourth of July holiday. 


Demographic Information: 
The Madera County Superintendent of Schools has a student population of 
approximately 335 in its special education programs in various Special Day Classes/
Centers that are located in a small city and mountainous rural areas throughout 
Madera County. 



http://www.mcsos.org/



		BOARD OF EDUCATION INFORMATION ITEM

		NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

		To discuss the General Waiver being submitted by the Madera County Superintendent of Schools to the California State Board of Education to waive the twenty (20) days of participation  for Extended  School Year.



		AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PUBLICA

		General Waiver Request California Department of Education

		Collective Bargaining Unit Information:

		California Code of Regulations to be waived:

		Desired Outcome/Rationale:

		Demographic Information:

































111 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent o f  Schools 


8.4 


BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION ITEM 


February 13, 2018 


Topic: 
Consideration Request for Allowance of Attendance due to Emergency Conditions 


Background: 
Special Education programs located at Yosemite High School had four dates that 
we had to close the program due to the fires in Fish Camp and Oakhurst that 
caused severe air quality problems. In addition, both areas had to be evacuated 
and students could not be picked up. We are asking CDE for an attendance 
allowance for the follow dates 9/5,9/6,9/7 & 9/8, 2017. 


Recommendation: 
Approval of the Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency 
Conditions Form 


Resource: 
Steve Carney 
Chief Business and Administrative Services Officer 


1105 South Madera Avenue• Madera, CA 93637 • (559) 673-6051 • FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.maderacoe.k12.ca.us 



http:www.maderacoe.k12.ca.us





  
 


 


  


 


 


 
                      


            
                    


        
             


      
 


   
   
   


 
  


  
 


 
 


 
  


 
    


 
  
                  


                     
       


          
         


       
 


    
   


      
 
 
 
 


CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO 
EMERGENCY CONDITIONS FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 
2017 SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION 


• This form is used to obtain approval of attendance and instructional time credit pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 41422, 46200, 46391, 46392 and 
California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Section 428.


• Only schools that report Principal Apportionment average daily attendance (ADA) for the purpose of calculating a K–12 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 
entitlement should submit this form.


• Refer to the instructions and frequently asked questions at California Department of Education Form J-13A website for information regarding the completion of this form. 


PART I: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)
LEA Name: Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
County Code: 20 
District Code: 10207 
LEA Superintendent or Administrators Name: Cecilia A. Massetti 
Fiscal Year: 2017-2018 
Address 1105 S. Madera Avenue, Madera CA 93637 
Contact Name: Claudia Rocha 
Title: Attendance Specialist 
Phone: 559-662-6210 
Email crocha@mcsos.org 
PART II: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST 
(Choose only one LEA type):
County Office of Education (COE) – Select COE school sites 


PART III: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST:
SCHOOL CLOSURE: When one or more schools were closed because of conditions described in EC Section 41422. LCFF apportionments should be maintained 
and instructional time credited in Section B for the school(s) without regard to the fact that the school(s) were closed on the dates listed, due to the nature of the 
emergency. Approval of this request authorizes the LEA to disregard these days in the computation of ADA (per EC Section 41422) without applicable penalty 
and obtain credit for instructional time for the days and the instructional minutes that would have been regularly offered on those days pursuant to EC Section 
46200, et seq. There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request. 


SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE 
PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.) 
Fires (governor declared state of emergency) 


Form J-13A | 1 



http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp

mailto:crocha@mcsos.org





  
 


 


  


 


 


 
     


                
                      


           
 
 


       
  


 
   


  
   


  
   


  
 
 


  
   
  


  
  


   
  


 
   
  


  
  


   
  


 
 
 


     


CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO 
EMERGENCY CONDITIONS FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 
2017 


PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION 
(Use the supplemental Excel form at California Department of Education Form J-13A website if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Attach a copy of 
a school calendar. If the request is for multiple school sites, and the sites have differing school calendars, attach a copy of each different school calendar to the 
request.) 


School Name: Gould Educational Center (sites@ Yosemite High School) 
School Code: 6077200 
Site Type: Special Ed. 
Days in School Calendar: 180 
Emergency Days Built in: 0 
Built in Emergency Days Used: 0 
Dates of Emergency Closure: 9/5,9/6,9/7 & 9/8/2017 
Closure Dates Requested: 9/5,9/6,9/7 & 9/8/2017 
Total Number of Days Requested: 4 


PART Ill: CLOSURE HISTORY (List closure history for all schools in Part II. Refer to the instructions for an example.) 
School Name: Gould Educational Center (sites @ Yosemite High School) 
School Code: 6077200 
Fiscal Year: 2016-2017 
Closure Dates: 01/23/2017 
Nature: impassable roads due to snow 
Weather Related: Yes 


School Name: Gould Educational Center (sites @ Yosemite High School) 
School Code: 6077200 
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 
Closure Dates: 04/02/2014 
Nature: impassable roads due to snow 
Weather Related: Yes 


SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE – Not Applicable Proceed to Section D 


Form J-13A | 2 



http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp





  
 


 


  


 


 


 
      


 
 


 
  


          
                  


    
  


 
     


  
     


 
 


 


    
   


 
  


 
   


  
      


  
     


  
 


 
 


 


 


CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO 
EMERGENCY CONDITIONS FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 
2017 


SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS - Not Applicable Proceed to Section E 


SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT 


PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS – All applicable 
sections below must be completed to process this J-13A request. We, members constituting a majority of the governing board of Madera County S.O.S, hereby 
swear (or affirm) that the foregoing statements are true and are based on official records. Board Members Names: Sara Wilkins. President. Cathie Bustos, Vice 
President. Grant Sturm, Alfred Soares Jr. Nancy Prosperi, Joe Vived, and Bobby Thatcher. 


At least a majority of the members of the governing board shall execute 
this affidavit. 
Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this day of, 2017. 
Witness: Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Title: Superintendent of Madera County, California 


PART II: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL 
AUTHORIZER (Only applicable to charter school requests) 


Superintendent (or designee): Not Applicable 
Authorizing LEA Name: Not Applicable 


PART III: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
The information and statements contained in the foregoing request are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
County Superintendent of Schools (or designee): Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this day of 2017. 
Witness: Steve Carney 
Title: Chief Business Officer of Madera County, California 
COE contact/individual responsible for completing this section: 
Name: Claudia Rocha 
Title: Attendance Specialist 
Phone: 559-662-6210 
Email: croacha@mcsos.org 


Form J-13A | 3 



mailto:croacha@mcsos.org



		SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION

		PART I: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)

		PART II: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST  (Choose only one LEA type):

		PART III: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST:

		SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE

		PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION

		PART Ill: CLOSURE HISTORY (List closure history for all schools in Part II. Refer to the instructions for an example.)

		SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE – Not Applicable Proceed to Section D

		SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS -  Not Applicable Proceed to Section E

		SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT

		PART II: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZER (Only applicable to charter school requests)

		PART III: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

		Blank Page

		8.4 Board of Education Action Item.pdf

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5

		Page 6












Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


8.4 


BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION ITEM 


February 13, 2018 


Topic: 
Consideration Request for Allowance of Attendance due to Emergency Conditions 


Background: 
Special Education programs located at Yosemite High School had four dates that 
we had to close the program due to the fires in Fish Camp and Oakhurst that 
caused severe air quality problems. In addition, both areas had to be evacuated and 
students could not be picked up. We are asking CDE for an attendance allowance 
for the follow dates 9/5,9/6,9/7 & 9/8, 2017. 


Recommendation: 
Approval of the Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency 
Conditions Form 


Resource: 
Steve Carney 
Chief Business and Administrative Services Officer 


1105 South Madera Avenue • Madera, CA 93637 • (559) 673-6051 • FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.maderacoe.k12.ca.us  







CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 
FORM  J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017  


SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION 
• This form is used to obtain approval of attendance and instructional time credit pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 41422, 46200, 46391, 46392 and California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Section 428. 


• Only schools that report Principal Apportionment average daily attendance (ADA) for the purpose of calculating a K-12 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) entitlement should submit this form. 


• Refer to the instructions and frequently asked questions at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/il3a.asp  for information regarding the completion of this form. 


ri-krx I 	I. 1-1..A.oliL CLJUk.•/1 I IVI`ItIL P1,..11-11,.• I 	,Lt—r1) 


LEA NAME: 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools  


COUNTY CODE: 


20 
DISTRICT CODE: 


10207 
CHARTER NUMBER (IF APPLICABLE): 


LEA SUPERINTENDENT OR ADMINISTRATOR NAME: 


Cecilia A. Massetti 
FISCAL YEAR:  
2017-2018 


ADDRESS: 


1105 S. Madera Avenue  
COUNTY NAME: 


Madera 
CITY: 


Madera  
STATE: 


CA 
ZIP CODE: 


93637 
CONTACT NAME: 


Claudia Rocha 
TITLE: 


Attendance Specialist 
PHONE: 


559-662-6210 
E-MAIL: 


crocha@mcsos.org  
• rmr‘ I II. 	LCM I I rL Milli OlorRJUL OH L 1111FIJIAIVIr1 I Rill rir r-  L.IVPUJI., 	I %,1 I 111,1 1•.‘4,01.,./ I k....,.“,,..Av w..,/ A., .., A—A—, A vt.,,,i• 


0 SCHOOL DISTRICT 0 COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (COE) 0 CHARTER SCHOOL 


Choose one of the following: Choose one of the following: 


0 All district school sites 0 All COE school sites 


0 Select district school sites E Select COE school sites 


PART III: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST: 


E SCHOOL CLOSURE: When one or more schools were closed because of conditions described in EC Section 41422. LCFF apportionments should be maintained and instructional time credited in Section B for the 


school(s) without regard to the fact that the school(s) were closed on the dates listed, due to the nature of the emergency. Approval of this request authorizes the LEA to disregard these days in the computation of 
ADA (per EC Section 41422) without applicable penalty and obtain credit for instructional time for the days and the instructional minutes that would have been regularly offered on those days pursuant to EC Section 


46200, et seq. 


l There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request. 


❑ MATERIAL DECREASE: When one or more schools were kept open but experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392 and CCR, Title 5, Section 428. Material decrease requests that 


include all school sites within the school district must demonstrate that the school district as a whole experienced a material decrease in attendance. Material decrease requests for one or more but not all sites within the school 
district must show that each site included in the request experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392 and CCR, Title 5, Section 428. The request for substitution of estimated days of 


attendance for actual days of attendance is in accordance with the provisions of EC Section 46392. Approval of this request will authorize use of the estimated days of attendance in the computation of LCFF 
apportionments for the described school(s) and dates in Section C during which school attendance was materially decreased due to the nature of the emergency. 


Cl There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request. 


❑ LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS: When attendance records have been lost or destroyed as described in EC Section 46391. Requesting the use of estimated attendance in lieu of attendance that 


cannot be verified due to the loss or destruction of attendance records. This request is made pursuant to EC Section 46391: 


"Whenever any attendance records of any district have been lost or destroyed, making it impossible for an accurate report on average daily attendance for the district for any fiscal year to be rendered, which fact 
shall be shown to the satisfaction of the Superintendent of Public Instruction by the affidavits of the members of the governing board of the district and the county superintendent of schools, the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction shall estimate the average daily attendance of such district. The estimated average daily attendance shall be deemed to be the actual average daily attendance for that fiscal year for the 


making of apportionments to the school district from the State School Fund." 


Form J-13A 11 







CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017 


SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE 
PART 1: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.) 


El Not Applicable (Proceed to Section C) 


0 Supplemental Page(s) Attached 


Fires (governor declared state of emergency) 


PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION (Use the supplemental Excel form at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fq/aa/pai13a.asp  if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Attach a copy of a school calendar. If the request is for 
ve differing school calendars,   attach a copy of each different school calendar to the request. 


A B C D E F G H I 


School Name School Code Site Type 
Days in School 


Calendar 
Emergency Days 


Built In 
Built In Emergency 


Days Used Date(s) of Emergency Closure Closure Dates Requested 
Total Number of 
Days Requested 


Gould Educational Center (sites @ Yosemite High School) 6077200 Special Ed. 180 0 _ 0 9/5,9/6,9/7 & 9/8/2017 9/5,9/6,9/7 & 9/8/2017 4 


• 


A  B C 
1 


D E F 


School Name  School Code Fiscal Year Closure Dates Nature 


Weather 
Related 
Yes/No  


Gould Educational Center (sites @ Yosemite High School) 6077200 2016-2017 01/23/2017 impassable roads due to snow Yes 


Gould Educational Center (sites @ Yosemite High School) 6077200 2013-2014 04/02/2014 impassable roads due to snow Yes 


Form J-13A 12 







CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017 


SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE 
PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.) 


0 Not Applicable (Proceed to Section 0) 


0 Supplemental Page(s) Attached 


PART II: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION (Use the supplemental Excel file at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp  if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Refer to the instructions for information 
oncompleting theform including 	definitionthe 	of "normal" attendance. 


A B C D E F G* H 


School Name School Code 
"Normal" Attendance 


(October/May) 
Dates Used for Determining 


"Normal" Attendance Date of Emergency Actual Attendance 
Qualifier: 90% or 


Less (F/C) 
Net Increase of 


Apportionment Days (C-F) 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00% 0.00 


- 0.00%  0.00 


Total: 0.00 
- 


0 0.00 


PART III: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOLS (Provide the attendance in hours. Use the supplemental Excel file at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fq/aa/pa/j13a.asp  if more than 5 


lines are needed for this request. Refer to the instructions tor intormation on completing me torm including tne aetinition of "normal' attendance.) 
A B C D E F G* H 


School Name School Code "Normal" Attendance Hours 
Date Used for Determining 


"Normal" Attendance Date of Emergency 
Actual Attendance 


Hours 
Qualifier: 90% or 


Less (F/C) 
Net Increase of Hours 


(C-F) 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 0.00 


Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 


*Qualifier should be 90% or less except when the governor declares a state of emergency or in the case of a Necessary Small School (NSS) site. 


Form J-13A 13 







CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017 


SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS 
	


El Not Applicable (Proceed to Section E) 


PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST The entire period covered by the lost or destroyed records commences with 	 up to and including 	  


PART II: CIRCUMSTANCES (Describe below circumstances and extent of records lost or destroyed.) 


PART III: PROPOSAL (Describe below the proposal to reconstruct attendance records or estimate attendance in the absence of records.) 


Form J-13A 1 4 







CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017 


SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT 
PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS — All applicable sections below must be completed to process this J-13A request. 


We, members constituting a majority of the governing board of  Madera County S.0._... s 


 


, hereby swear (or affirm) that the foregoing statements are true and are based on official records. 


 


Board Members Names 	 Board Members Signatures 


Sara Wilkins, President 


Cathie Bustos, Vice President 


Grant Sturm 


Alfred Soares Jr. 


Nancy Prosperi 


Joe Vived 


Bobby Thatcher 


At least a majority of the members of the governing board shall execute this affidavit. 


Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this 	  day of 	  
2017 


Witness: Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 	 Title:  Superintendent 	of  Madera 	 County, California 


(Name) 	 (Signature) 


PART II: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZER (Only applicable to charter school requests) 


Superintendent (or designee):  	 Authorizing LEA Name: 	  


(Name) 	 (Signature) 


PART III: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 


The information and statements contained in the foregoing request are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 


County Superintendent of Schools (or designee): Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 


Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this 	  day of 	  


Witness: Steve Carney 
(Name) 	 (Signature) 


COE contact/individual responsible for completing this section: 


Name: Claudia Rocha 	 Title:  Attendance Specialist 	Phone:  559-662-6210 


County, California 


Email:  crocha@mcsos.org  


(Name) 	 (Signature) 


2017 


Title:  Chief Business Off. of  Madera 


Form J-13A 1 5 





		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5

		Page 6






 


 


 


 
  


  
  


      


 
 


 
 


  
 


 
  


 
  


  
    


 
       


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


Meeting of 
Madera County Board of Education 


This meeting will be held at 
1105 South Madera Avenue, Conference Room 5 


Madera, CA 93637 


Tuesday, February 13, 2018 
3:30 p.m. 


AGENDA 


Reasonable Accommodation for any Individual with Disability – Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to 
attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Madera County Board of Education, may request assistance by 
contacting the Madera County Office of Education, 1105 South Madera Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone: (559) 
662-6274; FAX (559) 673-5569.


1.0 Call to Order 
1.1 Flag Salute 


2.0 Consideration of Minutes (Action) [Board] 
2.1 Regular Meeting January 9, 2018 


3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda  [Board] 


4.0 Information 


(Action) 


(Non-action) 


4.1 Public Comment 
[This time is offered to members of the public wishing to address the 
Board on matters NOT listed on the agenda.  Board members may 
listen to but not discuss matters not on the agenda. (G.C. 54954.2)] 


4.2 Letters and Communications 


4.3 Non-School Sources 


4.4 [Sturm] Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA)  Executive 
Committee Meeting Report 


4.5 Communications Committee Report 


4.6 Madera County Foundation Board Report 


4.7 Member Report(s)  


[Prosperi, Soares, Jr.] 


[Bustos] 


[Member] 


5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
5.1 Financial Report [Carney] 







  


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
  


  
  


 
 


  
 


 
 


 
 


  
 


  
 


  
 


  
 


 
 


5.2 MCSOS Williams Quarterly Report [Massetti] 
[MCSOS programs and Madera County school districts] 


[Clark] 5.3 Suicide Prevention Curriculum 


5.4 Mary Mensch – Educator of the Week Video 


6.0 Old Business 


7.0 Closed Session 


8.0 New Business  


8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates  (Action) [Protzman] 
 [Ratification of Temporary County Certificates issued previous month] 


8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment (Action) [Carney] 
[Equipment to be declared obsolete and removed from inventory] 


Public Hearing Proposal to Submit General Waiver to the State Board of Education to Waive the Twenty (20) 
Days for Extended School Year 


8.3 Consider the Waiver to Change the Schedule for Extended  (Action) [Mohr] 
School Year 
[Board approve extended school year as 
requested] 


8.4 Consideration Request for Allowance of Attendance Due (Action) [Carney] 
to Emergency Conditions 
[Impact of fires in eastern Madera County] 


9.0 Other 


9.1 Consideration Excusing Member from Absence at a  (Action) [Board] 
Meeting for Purposes of Member Participation in Conference(s)  [Board 
Bylaw 9350] 


10.0 Adjournment 








Meeting of 
Madera County Board of Education 


 


This meeting will be held at 
1105 South Madera Avenue, Conference Room 5 


Madera, CA 93637 
 


Tuesday, February 13, 2018 
3:30 p.m. 


 
AGENDA 


 
Reasonable Accommodation for any Individual with Disability – Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to 
attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Madera County Board of Education, may request assistance by 
contacting the Madera County Office of Education, 1105 South Madera Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone: (559) 
662-6274; FAX (559) 673-5569. 
 
1.0 Call to Order 


1.1 Flag Salute 
 
2.0 Consideration of Minutes (Action) [Board] 


2.1 Regular Meeting January 9, 2018 
 
3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda  (Action)  [Board] 
 
4.0 Information  (Non-action) 


4.1 Public Comment 
[This time is offered to members of the public wishing to address the 
Board on matters NOT listed on the agenda.  Board members may 
listen to but not discuss matters not on the agenda. (G.C. 54954.2)] 
 


4.2 Letters and Communications  
 


4.3 Non-School Sources 
 


4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA)  [Sturm] 
Executive Committee Meeting Report 


 
4.5 Communications Committee Report [Prosperi, Soares, Jr.] 


 
4.6 Madera County Foundation Board Report [Bustos] 
 
4.7 Member Report(s)  [Member] 
 


5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
5.1 Financial Report  [Carney] 


 







5.2 MCSOS Williams Quarterly Report [Massetti] 
[MCSOS programs and Madera County school districts] 


 
5.3 Suicide Prevention Curriculum [Clark] 
 
5.4 Mary Mensch – Educator of the Week Video 


 
6.0 Old Business 
 
7.0 Closed Session 


 
8.0 New Business  


8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates  (Action) [Protzman] 
 [Ratification of Temporary County Certificates issued previous month] 


 
8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment (Action) [Carney] 


[Equipment to be declared obsolete and removed from inventory] 
 


Public Hearing Proposal to Submit General Waiver to the State Board of Education to Waive 
the Twenty (20) Days for Extended School Year 


 
8.3 Consider the Waiver to Change the Schedule for Extended  (Action) [Mohr] 


School Year 
[Board approve extended school year as requested] 


 
8.4 Consideration Request for Allowance of Attendance Due (Action) [Carney] 


to Emergency Conditions 
[Impact of fires in eastern Madera County] 
 


9.0 Other 
 


9.1 Consideration Excusing Member from Absence at a  (Action) [Board] 
Meeting for Purposes of Member Participation in Conference(s)  
[Board Bylaw 9350] 


 
10.0 Adjournment 





